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FLORIDA 

VIA OVERNIGHT MAIL 

Ms. Carlotta Stauffer, Commission Clerk 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

February 23, 2018 

MATTHEW R. BERNIER 
ASSOCIATE GENERAL COUNSEL 
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Re: Docket No. 20180001-EI ; 423 Forms 

Dear Ms. Stauffer: 

On February 23, 2018, Duke Energy Florida, LLC ("DEF"), electronically filed its 
Request for Confidential Classification in connection with DEF's 423-2 and 423-2b Forms, 
specifically, line 7, International Marine Terminal (IMT), for the months of January, 
February, and March 2017. As referenced in the Request for Confidential Classification, 
enclosed with this cover letter is DEF's confidential Exhibit A (in a separate sealed 
envelope) that accompanies the above reference filing. 

Thank you for your assistance in this matter. Please feel free to call me at (850) 
521-1428 should you have any questions. 

MRB/mw 
Enclosures 

cc: Parties of Record 

Sincerely, 

s!Matthew R. Bernier 

Matthew R. Bernier 
Associate General Counsel 
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE 

I HEREBY CERTIFY that a true and correct copy of the foregoing has been furnished via 

electronic mail to the following this 23rd day of February, 2018. 

Suzanne Brownless 
Office of General Counsel 
FL Public Service Commission 
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd. 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850 
sbrown le@psc.state. fl .us 

James Beasley I J. Jeffry Wahlen 
Ausley McMullen 
P.O. Box 391 
Tallahassee, FL 32302 
jbeasley@ausley.com 
jwa h len @ausley.com 

Russell Badders I Steven Griffin 
Beggs & Lane 
P.O. Box 12950 
Pensacola, FL 32591 
rab@beggslane.com 
srg@beggslane.com 

Kenneth A. Hoffman 
Florida Power & Light Company 
215 S. Monroe Street, Suite 810 
Tallahassee, FL 32301-1858 
ken .hoffman@fpl.com 

Rhonda J. Alexander I Jeffrey A. Stone 
Gulf Power Company 
One Energy Place 
Pensacola, FL 32520 
rjalexad@southernco.com 
jastone@southernco.com 

Jon C. Moyle, Jr. 
Moyle Law Firm, P.A. 
118 North Gadsden Street 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
jmoyle@moylelaw .com 

Beth Keating 
Gunster, Yoakley & Stewart, P.A. 
215 South Monroe Street, Suite 601 
Tallahassee, FL 32301 
bkeating@gunster.com 

s/ Matthew R. Bernier 
Attorney 

Charles Rehwinkel I Erik Sayler/ 
J.R. Kelly I Patricia Christensen 
Office of Public Counsel 
c/o The Florida Legislature 
111 W . Madison St., Room 812 
Tallahassee, FL 32399-1400 
kelly. jr@ leg.state. fl. us 
sayler .erik@leg.state. fl.us 
christensen.patty@leg.state.fl.us 
rehwinkel.charles@leg.state.fl .us 

Ms. Paula K. Brown 
Regulatory Affairs 
Tampa Electric Company 
P.O. Box 111 
Tampa, FL 33601-0111 
regdept@tecoenergy.com 

John Butler I Maria Moncada 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Blvd (LAW/JB) 
Juno Beach, FL 33408-0420 
john.butler@fpl.com 
maria.moncada@fpl.com 

James Brew I Laura Wynn 
Stone Law Firm 
1025 Thomas Jefferson St., N.W. 
Suite 800 West 
Washington, DC 20007 
jbrew@smxblaw .com 
law@smxblaw .com 

Robert Scheffel Wright I John T. La Via, Ill 
c/o Gardner Law Firm 
1300 Thomaswood Drive 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
schef@gbwlegal.com 
jlavia @gbwlegal.com 

M ike Cassel 
Florida Public Utilities Company 
1750 S. 141

h Street, Suite 200 
Fernandina Beach, FL 32034 
mcassel@fpuc.com 




